

Maxim Gorin

MOBILE APPLICATION DEVELOPER

Khimki, Moscow Region,
Russia, 141401
+7 (903) 710-63-34
https://gorin.cat
maxim@gorin.cat
vk.com/maks.gorin

EXPERIENCE

Moscow Polytechnic University, Moscow – Sound engineer

OCTOBER 2016 – AUGUST 2018

OOO "Second World", Moscow – Mobile app developer

NOVEMBER 2016 – OCTOBER 2018

OOO "Profit", Khimki – Mobile app developer

NOVEMBER 2018 – JULY 2019

OOO "IT expert", Moscow – Mobile app developer

AUGUST 2019 – UNTIL NOW

Appstockus Ltd, Rostov-on-Don – iOS developer

SEPTEMBER 2018 – UNTIL NOW

EDUCATION

Moscow State University of Printing Arts, Moscow – Bachelor's Degree

2012 – 2016

Diploma: "Development of an information system for working with three-dimensional models."

Moscow Polytechnic University, Moscow – Master's Degree

2016 – 2018

Diploma: "Developing a mobile application to provide remote interaction of trade organizations, customers and banks."

Conference: "Comparative analysis of the development of a mobile site and a mobile application."

ABOUT ME

I have four years of mobile application development experience. The last two years, I have paid a lot of attention to the development in iOS development.

I can set goals, tasks and deadlines and meet deadlines. I strive to grow up to a senior mobile application developer and team leader.

Participated in Apple's WWDC 2019 Developer Conference.

SKILLS

Objective C	★★★★☆
Swift	★★★☆☆
Xcode	★★★★☆
iOS SDK	★★★★☆
Java	★★★☆☆
Android SDK	★★★★☆
Touch/Face ID	
Fingerprint	
APNs / Notification	
CLLocation	
Location	
Unit XCTest	
ARC	
Gitlab	
Gitlab CI	
Core Bluetooth	
Accessibility	
PHP	★★★☆☆
SQL / SQLite	★★★★☆
HTML	★★★★☆
CSS	★★★★☆

APPS

iOS
Gas Engineer Software
Taxi Credit. Seller
Taxi Credit. Freelancer

Android
Paylate. Installment sale
Taxi Credit. Seller
Taxi Credit. Freelancer

LANGUAGES

Russian	★★★★★
English	★★★☆☆